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Re: DRAFT MINUTES OF 466 MEETING OF SRC - PLEASE IGNORE PREVIOUS MAIL

From Meena. Chandawarkar <meena_r_c@yahoo.com>
Date Thu 17-07-2025 19:02

To  Southern Regional Committee, NCTE <src@ncte-india.org>; Samidurai Mani <mestonmani@gmail.com>;
Paripally Shankar <shadiet@yahoo.com>; SET-CUK Prof G. R. Angadi <grangadi@cuk.ac.in>; Prahlad Joshi
<joshiprtpty@gmail.com>; Vanaja Mahadasu <vanajaeducation@gmail.com>

The draft minutes are approved for the needful. Regards,

Dr Meena Chandawarkar

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone

On Thursday, July 17, 2025, 3:17 PM, Southern Regional Committee, NCTE <src@ncte-india.org>
wrote:

From: Southern Regional Committee, NCTE <src@ncte-india.org>

Sent: 17 July 2025 15:15

To: Meena. Chandawarkar <meena_r_c@yahoo.com>; Samidurai Mani
<mestonmani@gmail.com>; Paripally Shankar <shadiet@yahoo.com>; SET-CUK Prof
G. R. Angadi <grangadi@cuk.ac.in>; Prahlad Joshi <joshiprtpty@gmail.com>; Vanaja
Mahadasu <vanajaeducation@gmail.com>

Subject: MINUTES OF 466 MEETING OF SRC

Respected Mam / Sir,

Please find attached the Draft Minutes of 466th meeting of SRC held on 16th
July 2025 in online mode

Thanks and regards
Mukesh Kumar

Regional Director
SRC


https://mail.onelink.me/107872968?pid=nativeplacement&c=Global_Acquisition_YMktg_315_Internal_EmailSignature&af_sub1=Acquisition&af_sub2=Global_YMktg&af_sub3=&af_sub4=100000604&af_sub5=EmailSignature__Static_&af_ios_store_cpp=9d3a686e-218d-4849-8298-b480188dc8ac&af_android_url=https%3A%2F%2Fplay.google.com%2Fstore%2Fapps%2Fdetails%3Fid%3Dcom.yahoo.mobile.client.android.mail%26listing%3Demail_signature

Minutes 466" meeting of SRC held on 16" July 2025

NATIONAL COUNCIL FOR TEACHER EDUCATION
SOUTHERN REGIONAL COMMITTEE
G-7, DWARKA SECTOR - 10
NEW DELHI - 110075

The 466 Meeting of the Southern Regional Committee (SRC), National Council
for Teacher Education held on 16" July 2025 through (online mode) at the Conference
Hall, SRC, NCTE, New Delhi.

The following Members were present during the meeting in Online mode.
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Dr. Meena Chandawarkar Chairperson

Dr. S. Mani Member

Prof. Pralhad R Joshi Member

Prof. Gavisiddappa Rudrappa Angadi Member

Prof. Vanaja Mahadasu Member

Dr. C. Geethalakshmi State Representative
Govt of Tamilnadu

Sh. Mukesh Kumar Regional Director and Convener,
SRC, NCTE

At the outset Sh. Mukesh Kumar, Regional Director and Convener, SRC, NCTE

welcomed the Chairperson and all other members of SRC-NCTE.

With the permission of Chair, Sh. Mukesh Kumar, Regional Director and
Convener, SRC, NCTE presented the Agenda before the Committee. Item wise
decision taken with regard to cases is as under :-

Consideration of Court Cases

1

MAJLIS ARTS AND SCIENCE COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS),
PURAMANNUR, MAJLIS NAGAR, TIRUR TALUK, VALANCHERY,
MALAPPURAM, KERALA-676552

File No. 2526202404232215 Programme : B.Com B.Ed Secondary (1 unit);
B.Sc. B.Ed. Middle (1 unit); B.A. B.Ed. Preparatory (1 unit)

The recognition u/s 14/15(3)(a) of NCTE Act, 1993 was granted to the
institution vide order No. F.No. NCTE/SRC/ 2526202404232215/
KERALA/2024/ Recognition Order dated 01.05.2025 from the academic
session 2026-2027 for conducting the ITEP Course.

Aggrieved by the decision of SRC in granting recognition for the academic
session 2026-2027, the institution approached the Hon’ble High Court of
Kerala in WP(C) No. 17822 of 2025 and the Hon’ble High Court vide its order
dated 11t June 2025 has directed as under :-

“In view thereof, the writ petition stands allowed. The impugned
Recognition Order dated 01.05.2025 in Ext.P12 is to be treated for the
Academic Year 2025-26, and the petitioner College is directed to be
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included in the eligible list of the Institutions for allotment of students for
taking admission for ITEP for the Academic Year 2025-26.”

Thereafter the NCTE-HQrs had considered the matter and directed to adhere
to the directions of the Hon'ble High Court of Kerala in W.P. No. 17822/2025
titted The Secretary Cum Manager, Maijlis Arts And Science College
(Autonomous) vs NCTE.

On careful perusal of the original file of the institution, NCTE Act, Rules,
Regulations, directions of the Hon’ble Court, directions of NCTE-HQrs
and guidelines of NCTE-HQrs published from time to time, the SRC
decided that the Session mentioned in the Recognition order dated
01.05.2025 to Majlis Arts And Science College (Autonomous),
Puramannur, Majlis Nagar, Tirur Taluk, Valanchery, Malappuram, Kerala-
676552 be read as 2025-2026 instead of 2026-2027 for ITEP B.Com B.Ed
Secondary (1 unit); B.Sc. B.Ed. Middle (1 unit); B.A. B.Ed. Preparatory (1
unit).

The order with regard to this be issued immediately.

SAFlI  INSTITUTE OF ADVANCED STUDY (AUTONOMOUS),
RAMANATTUKARA, VAZHAYUR, KONDOTTY, RAMANATTUKARA,
MALAPPURAM, KERALA-673633

File No: 2526202404242281 Programme : B.Sc. B.Ed. Secondary (1 unit);
B.A. B.Ed. Secondary (1 unit)

The recognition u/s 14/15(3)(a) of NCTE Act, 1993 was granted to the
institution vide order No. F.No. NCTE/SRC/ 2526202404232215/
KERALA/2024/ Recognition Order dated 06.06.2025 from the academic
session 2026-2027 for conducting the ITEP Course.

Aggrieved by the decision of SRC in granting recognition for the academic
session 2026-2027, the institution approached the Hon’ble High Court of
Kerala in WP(C) No. 21194 of 2025 and the Hon’ble High Court vide its order
dated 27" June 2025 has directed as under :-

“The present writ petition is allowed in terms of the interim order dated
11.06.2025. The National Council for Teacher Education (NCTE) is
directed to include the petitioner’s institution in list of eligible Institutions
for allotment of students for the Integrated Teacher Education
Programme (ITEP) for the Academic Year 2025-26.”

Thereafter the NCTE-HQrs had considered the matter and directed to adhere
to the directions of the Hon'ble High Court of Kerala in W.P. No. 21194/2025.

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
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06.06.2025 to SAFI INSTITUTE OF ADVANCED STUDY (AUTONOMOUS),
RAMANATTUKARA, VAZHAYUR, KONDOTTY, RAMANATTUKARA,
MALAPPURAM, KERALA-673633 be read as 2025-2026 instead of 2026-
2027 for ITEP B.Sc. B.Ed. Secondary (1 unit); B.A. B.Ed. Secondary (1
unit).

The order with regard to this be issued immediately.

Consideration of ITEP Applications

3.

University of Hyderabad, Serilingampalli, C.R. Rao Road, Hyderabad,
Ranga Reddy, Telanga-500046.

File No. 23242022295311246 Programme. B.A.B.Ed. Secondary (1 unit)

The original file of the Institution alongwith other related documents, NCTE Act
1993, Regulations, Guidelines issued by NCTE from time to time, the SRC
after careful consideration made the following observations: -

The recognition u/s 14/15(3)(a) of NCTE Act, 1993 was granted to the
institution namely University Of Hyderabad, Serilingampalli, C.R. Rao
Road, Serilingampalli, Hyderabad, Rangareddy, Telangana-500046 vide
order No. F.No.NCTE/ SRC/2324202205311246/ TELANGANA/2022/
Recognition Order dated 03.03.2023 from the academic session 2023-
2024 subject to conditions that the institution shall appoint the faculty as per
ITEP Regulations, 2021 before completion of the time Ilimit given for
compliance of LOI for conducting following programmes are as below: -

S.No. |Discipline |Stage(s) Intake Duration of
the
Programme
1. B.A. B.Ed. |Secondary 1 unit(50 seats/ unit)|4 Year

As per decision taken in SRC in its meeting 429" meeting held on 11th
October 2023 & 431st meeting held on 10" November 2023 , the
institution was requested to fulfil the conditions stipulated in LOI dated
13.01.2023 and submit the compliance report within 15 days of receipt
of the communication through online mode in the ITEP portal as well as
through email (src@ncte-india.orq). However, compliance report is still
awaited.

Therefore, the Committee decided to issue Show Cause Notice u/s 17 of
NCTE Act, 1993 before withdrawal of the recognition on the grounds
mentioned above to the institution. The institution is required to submit the
representation / documents though online portal of NCTE within 15 days from
the date of issue of Show Cause Notice.

Indian Institute of Science, Bangalore, CV Raman Road, Bangalore, CB
Raman Road, Bangalore, Karnataka-560012
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File No. 23242022205291221 Programme. B.Sc.B.Ed. Middle Secondary
(1 unit), B.Sc.B.Ed. Secondary (1 unit)

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
institution namely Indian Institute of Science, Bangalore, C V Raman
Road, Bangalore, Bangalore, Bangalore, Karnataka-560012 vide order
No. FNo. NCTE/SRC/ 2324202205291221/ KARNATAKA/2022/Recognition
Order dated 03.03.2023 subject to conditions that the institution shall appoint
the faculty as per ITEP Regulations, 2021 before completion of the time limit
given for compliance of LOI from the academic session 2023-2024 for
conducting following programmes.

S.No. |Discipline |Stage(s) Intake Duration of
the
Programme

1. B.Sc. B.Ed. |Middle 1 unit (50 seats/ unit)|4 Year

2. B.Sc. B.Ed. |Secondary 1 unit (50 seats/ unit)|4 Year

As per decision taken in SRC in its meeting 429" meeting held on 11t
October 2023 & 431t meeting held on 10" November 2023 , the
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

Indian Institute of Technology Madras, IIT Madras, Chennai, Tamil Nadu-
60036.

File No. 2324202205311239 Programme. B.Sc.B.Ed. Middle Secondary (1
unit), B.Sc.B.Ed. Secondary (1 unit)

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
institution namely Indian Institute of Technology Madras, lit Madras, lit
Madras, Chennai, Chennai, Tamil Nadu-600036 vide order No. F.No.
NCTE/ SRC/ 2324202205311239/ TAMIL NADU/2022/Recognition Order
dated 03.03.2023 subject to conditions that the institution shall appoint the
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faculty as per ITEP Regulations, 2021 before completion of the time limit given
for compliance of LOI from the academic session 2023-24 for conducting
following programmes are as below: -

S.No. |Discipline |Stage(s) Intake Duration of
the
Programme

1. B.Sc. B.Ed. |Middle 1 unit(50 seats/ unit)|4 Year

2. B.Sc. B.Ed. |Secondary 1 unit(50 seats/ unit)|4 Year

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
through email (src@ncte-india.org). However, compliance report is still
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

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY, CALICUT, CHATHAMANGALAM,
KOZHIKODE, KERALA-673601

File No. 262720250527548 Programme. B.Sc.B.Ed. Foundational (1 unit)

The institution has applied for Grant of Recognition to NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF
TECHNOLOGY, CALICUT, CHATHAMANGALAM, KOZHIKODE, KERALA-
673601 for Integrated Teacher Education Programme (ITEP) course/programme

online on 27" May 2025 in the Southern Regional Committee, NCTE, for the session
2026-2027.

The SRC in its 465" meeting held on 27" June 2025 considered the matter and
decided to constitute an online Visiting Team for inspection for verification of
infrastructural & instructional facilities etc. as per NCTE Regulations 2014.

Accordingly, the inspection was scheduled to the institution on 14" July 2025 and the
mail to this effect was sent to the institution on 12" July 2025.

The Assistant Registrar, NIT, Calicut vide mail dated 12" July 2025 has sent the mail
and requested to postpone the inspection of the institution as these dates coincide
with pre-scheduled Faculty Interviews and Postgraduate Admissions which will
require the full engagement of key officials Dean Academics and HOD Education.

On careful perusal of the original file of the institution, NCTE Act, Rules,
Regulations and guidelines of NCTE-HQrs published from time to time,
the SRC decided that the request of the institution be accepted and the
inspection of the institution be rescheduled for any date after 18t July
2025.
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Any other item with the permission of Chair

M.D.F. College of Education, Jog Road, Sagar — 577401, Karnataka

File No. : APSO1710 Course : B.Ed (100)

The original file of the Institution alongwith other related documents, request
of the institution dated 27t March 2025 for change of name of the institution,
NCTE Act, 1993, Regulations, Guidelines issued by NCTE from time to time,
the SRC after careful consideration made the following observations: -

¢ The institution has applied for change of name of the institution
from M.D.F. College of Education to Dr. G. A. Nariboli College of
Education.

e The NOC from the State Government and University submitted
alongwith the application are issued in the year 2017.

¢ The institution is required to submit latest NOC issued by the State
Government and the Affiliating body for change of name of the
institution.

Therefore, the Committee decided to issue Show Cause Notice u/s 17 of
NCTE Act, 1993 on the grounds mentioned above to the institution. The
institution is required to submit the representation / documents within 15 days
from the date of issue of Show Cause Notice.

The meeting ended with vote of thanks to the Chair.

(Dr. Meena Chandawarkar)
Chairperson, SRC
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